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Director

March 13, 2003 IN REPLY REFER TO:

Mike Johanns
Governor
TO: _ Bob Hipple
FROM: Steve Gaul ST~

SUBJECT: Republican Valley Alluvium Mapping

Bob, last year our staff geologist Kevin Schwartman went through well logs to help better
delineate the Republican Valley Alluvium. I have enclosed a paper version of his results and a
disc with Arc Map / Arc View maps. I am also sending some mapping product in a separate
tube. Ibelieve you talked with Mike Thompson about these yesterday. I'm sorry, I meant to get
these to you several weeks ago. Best wishes for your work and I hope some of this information
proves helpful.
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